
ORD# 0014-2016, DIVISION OF WATER

HCWP LAGOON NO. 1 SLUDGE REMOVAL 2015

CONTRACT NO. 2108, C.I.P. NO. 690331-100003

BID TABULATION, OPENED 12/9/15

Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

1 SPEC Job Coordination 1 LS 20,000.00 20,000.00 952.25 39,913.75 40,866.00

2 SPEC Sludge Removal 46,000,000 LB 0.01 680,800.00 0.0006 0.0215 0.0221

3 SPEC Grit Removal 1,111 CY 15.00 16,665.00 0.00 29.41 29.41

4 SPEC Security Guard / Guardhouse 1 LS 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 55,630.00 55,630.00

5 108.03 Construction Schedule Type A 1 LS 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00 100.00

6 624 Mobilization 1 LS 15,000.00 15,000.00 12,432.00 51,388.00 63,820.00

7 659
Seeding & Mulching Class 2 (As per Plan) 1 LS

6,500.00 6,500.00 4,000.00 4,930.00 8,930.00

Special

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Prime & (applicable) Subs Prequalified to Bid?

(1) Addendum Ackldgmnt. Completed? (Pg. 2)

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 2-3)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 41-44)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 3)

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 51-52)

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 4)

Bonding Company (Pg. 24-26)

Burch Hydro, Inc.                                                                      

17860 Ankneytown Rd.                                 

Fredericktown, OH 43019

1,218,620.51

365,586.15

$1,584,206.66

Item 

No.

BASE BID SUBTOTAL:

Ref. 

No.

Engineer's Estimate

823,965.00

247,189.50

$1,071,154.50

CONTINGENCY (30%):

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Description Est. Qty's Units

47.90%

yes (Burch)

yes

yes

yes

yes

31-0978934 (exp. 9/2/17, MAJ)

N/A; signed by President

International Fidelity Insurance Co.

1 877bd6cd-244c-4c54-8e76-8ba77f0a04f5.xlsx



ORD# 0014-2016, DIVISION OF WATER

HCWP LAGOON NO. 1 SLUDGE REMOVAL 2015

CONTRACT NO. 2108, C.I.P. NO. 690331-100003

BID TABULATION, OPENED 12/9/15

1 SPEC Job Coordination 1 LS

2 SPEC Sludge Removal 46,000,000 LB

3 SPEC Grit Removal 1,111 CY

4 SPEC Security Guard / Guardhouse 1 LS

5 108.03 Construction Schedule Type A 1 LS

6 624 Mobilization 1 LS

7 659
Seeding & Mulching Class 2 (As per Plan) 1 LS

Special

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Prime & (applicable) Subs Prequalified to Bid?

(1) Addendum Ackldgmnt. Completed? (Pg. 2)

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 2-3)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 41-44)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 3)

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 51-52)

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 4)

Bonding Company (Pg. 24-26)

Item 

No.

BASE BID SUBTOTAL:

Ref. 

No.

CONTINGENCY (30%):

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Description Est. Qty's Units

Extended 

Total

40,866.00

1,016,600.00

32,674.51

55,630.00

100.00

63,820.00

8,930.00

Burch Hydro, Inc.                                                                      

17860 Ankneytown Rd.                                 

Fredericktown, OH 43019

1,218,620.51

365,586.15

$1,584,206.66

47.90%

yes (Burch)

yes

yes

yes

yes

31-0978934 (exp. 9/2/17, MAJ)

N/A; signed by President

International Fidelity Insurance Co.

2 877bd6cd-244c-4c54-8e76-8ba77f0a04f5.xlsx


